Jeremy Fadness

From: Derek Davis <Derek@sussexconstruction.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Drew Pearson; Jeremy Fadness

Cc: Ron Bartsch

Subject: FW: West Side Subdivision - Mail Collection Locations

Attachments: 2020-08-20 West Side Layout- Maill Colelction and Distribution Locations.pdf

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender. Please use caution when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Drew/Jeremy. Please see below response and proposed CBU locations.
Thanks,

Derek

From: Kirschenmann, Brent - Helena, MT <Brent.Kirschenmann@usps.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:17 PM

To: Derek Davis <Derek@sussexconstruction.com>

Subject: RE: West Side Subdivision - Mail Collection Locations

Derek, | apologize, | thought that | had responded to you already. Those locations will work for us to service them. | do
want to verify that you will be putting in the locked boxes (CBU’s) for the delivery.

Thanks,

Brent Kirschenmann
Helena, MT 59601
406-443-3287

From: Derek Davis [mailto:Derek@sussexconstruction.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Kirschenmann, Brent - Helena, MT <Brent.Kirschenmann@usps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: West Side Subdivision - Mail Collection Locations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding, clicking on links, or opening
attachments.

Hi Brent,

Do you need any additional information on this? If possible, we are looking to finalize our mail collection design this
week which requires the Postmaster’s approval.

Thanks,



Derek

From: Derek Davis

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 2:18 PM

To: brent.kirschenmann@usps.gov

Subject: West Side Subdivision - Mail Collection Locations

Hi Brent,
Location 1 would serve 7 Living Units
Location 2 would serve 31 Units

Location 3 would serve 32 Units

Please let us know your thoughts.
Thanks,
Derek Davis — Project Manager

By OUS5LX

CONSTRUCTION, INC
907.201.0348



